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Dear John,

I am sure that you will be generally aware of the exercise of
sending Australian engineers to GCHQ to take part in e project of X Department
which (of all the current proJjects) would be of greatest value to DSB's tasks,
My own file starts with a letter from Thompson to Sir Edward, deted 30,10,1951, .
in which he suggests eending engineers to study with X. (I should say that I
had been priming the pump in the preceding year.)

For various reasons there was no reply to this letter until 18, 1,52
when the suggeeted was warmly accepted, and the neme of Don Overheu given. ‘
He was an Australlan who had just returned from a pericd of two yeers' training
in Dollis Hill which perfectly fitted him to meke a contribution to X work,

came into the correspondence on 26.3.1952 with a letter to

me proposing thet a senlor scientific officer, Mr. Robinson, as a key member of
team, be sent to join X. Overheu was played down as a trainee,
althou took the tip and recruited him, h

I think you recelved copleg of thls correspondence. A very unsatis.
factory exchange went on over the next six months, as a result of which Overheu
was diverted to a rather menial tesk in comnection with L Department, and
Robinson and a trainee Watson Jjoined X in October. Watson had just completed
a year out of his two years' training at RRDE. It 1is quite clear that they are
net in the same class as Overheu, who is good., They are in fact both trainees
and will not have contributed much to the project nor even have geined a great
deal from it to teke home by the end of the first year, in October 1953, It
is true thet Robimson is to stey until Octcober 1954,and during hils second. year
will do much more good to the project, himeself and Australia. But we are
worried about Watson, of whom the same could be true; and his present inetruc-
tions are that he is to return to Australia in Spptember when his two years in
the U.K. are over.

We made it clear, or so we thought, to _when he was with us
last year that we were 1n no positlen to teke tralnees, nor would the project
be advanced by our doing sc, nor would Australia be capable of setting out on
the deslgn of machinery when they returned. If only out of politensss we
couldn't say much about Robinson in lisu of Overheu before we had scme
experience of him. .

We write now to seek your advice on how best to secure these aims:

1) to bring [ to azree that the development of the machine must
be done over here (Roblnson and Watson are 100% with us on this) and most
of the construction controlled from thie end if it is not actually done
here,

2) to get Watson's stay with us extended for enother 12 months, until
September 1954,




Declassified by ASD - 2024
-~ National security and/or personal
) information removed.

X/569/3309
5th Mey 1953

3) to esteblish appropriate contact with DSB so that the project (Colorob)
is viewed as.something to serve them and not Jjust as scmething to build
in Salisbury. ) !

4) to get a mathematician seconded here for at least a year in order to
learn the programming of the machine on DSB tasks. Last October

told us he was recruiting a mathematician whom he would send to us in
January. Nothing has happened yet. I would emphasis DSB's vital interest
in providing and retaining the masn for this function which would be a sort
of XR/ER in a small organisation, :

I want to send -a forceful letter on alms 1), 2) and 4) in
part, but I feel sure that you are 1n a position to advise on how to set about
it in the best interests of DSB and in such & way as to bring converging
influence to bear on_ For example, should I copy the letter to other
Augtraliens ? Probably a better idea is that the Director here should write
in similar terms to Fleming and perhaps Brown also. In particular the second
aim, to keep Watson, 1s one whose fulfilment 1s very urgent if it 1s to eucceed.
Do you have any means of.xnowing whether Oxford, chief, is coming to
England in the near future 7 A talk between him and us would be lnveluable,

Ae for the third aim we feel that Australia will see no COLORCB at all unless,
at the least, our suggestions ere carried out. vigit last year did

nothing to further it.

Yours sincerely, "

— J&,—.?, Mo«qam
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Director
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